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i OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
May 29, 2017
MEMORANDUM
EOR =~ MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 18 May 2017 of DPWH REGION III, Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer, ULYSSES C. LLADO, Nueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical ngﬁ/ Cost
Location . :
as per GAA as modified per as modified
GAA/Original
UACS:292004020100482
g . Locally-Funded Projects,
t?;all,y:l Funded Projects, LIP - Flood Control and
— Flood Control and Drai — Flood Control - 710.00 Lm
Drainage - Flood Control toroas oW vunto
Structures/Facilities Structures/Facilities
; : Construction/Maintenance of . .
]E,ggsdtrggg?rg{ l\:qaf_é?gtstr;grr:ce o Flood Control Mitigation Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Cabanatuan T Structure and Drainage i
Gty g;;f;;ﬁ:ﬁa bfli;:lt?;r?/e System/Rehabilitation/ P70.42T/Lm
Nueva Ecija Improvement of Cabu River Improvement of Cabu River O
Flood Control Flood Control
Sta. 6+901.40 - Sta. 7+333.80 Sta. 6+901.40 - Sta. 7+256.40 Kllocsitien Estinatad
(432.40 I.m), Brgy. Cabu, (710.00 L.m), Brgy. Cabu, e e
Cabanatuan City, Nueva Eciia Cabanatuan City, Nueva Ecija Cost:
Php 50M Php 50M
(Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure)
Justification: Adentification of physical target of 710.00 I.m. based on the actual site assessment/verification. To
change the end station limit, the slope protection from the original limit covers only one bank of the river, while the
revised end station limit covers both banks, hence, the increased in length of the slope protection, but shortened in

|_station limit and the derived unit cost of P70.42T is based on the Approved Plans, DUPA and POW.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

eCretary for Luzon Operations

PROVED/DISAPPROVED:
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MARK A. VILLAR o ot et WiToc
Secretary 00 O 0
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I,
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